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Mastercreation TFS

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: 05 February 2024 12:15
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: VENDOR TO BE ACTIVATED IN SAFAL-FYREGARD ENTERPRISES

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar. 
 
Below vendor is showing disabled kindly activate this vendor on prioity. 
 
He does refiling of fire extinguishers ,sales and services. 
 
V0002153  Fyregard Enterprises 
 
Contact Person :Mr Shailesh 
 
 Fyregard Enterprises, 
DF-1, Navelcar Ornate Estate, 
Bainguinim, Old-Goa, 403 402. 
Mob : 9822122006 / 8975769155 
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Best Regards, 
 
 
Cleyton D'costa  
Purchase Department 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.  
Goa International Airport Dabolim,  
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061 
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com  
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www.k-hospitality.com 
 
Office Address 
Shop No 2, 
Umiya Quatro D Block 
Behind Highway Kitchen 
Dabolim Goa-403801 


